From: Oldroyd, Shelby Q.

To: Elmore, Bartow J.; Heikes, Jacklyn C.; Weiner, Isaac A.; Vu, Elizabeth A.

Cc: Crocetta, Alison; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette; Horn, David; Levi, Scott; Armstrong, Philip; Heysel, Garett
Subject: History 3680 and Religious Studies 3680

Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 3:12:00 PM

Attachments: ASCC DL Rationale Request - History 3680 and Religious Studies 3680.docx

Good afternoon,

On Friday, August 7, the ASC Curriculum Committee reviewed proposals to offer distance learning
versions of History 3680 and Religious Studies 3680.

The proposal was unanimously approved with two contingencies and two recommendations:

e Contingency: Provide a more thorough curricular rationale for requesting 100% distance-
learning status. Please see the attached DL Rationale Request Letter for more information
regarding this contingency.

e Contingency: The syllabus includes outdated technology language (e.g. Windows 7 is no
longer supported) and includes unnecessary technical skill language. Adjust the technology
language.

e Recommendation: “Live sessions” are mentioned as optional on pages 9-10, but they are not
mentioned anywhere else on the syllabus. This should be clarified.

e Recommendation: Explain how guidance for projects will be handled.

| will return History 3680 and Religious Studies 3680 to the department queues via
curriculum.osu.edu in order to address the Committee’s requests.

Should you have any questions about the feedback of the Committee, please feel free to contact
Alison Crocetta (faculty Chair of the ASC Curriculum Committee; cc’d on this e-mail), or me.

Best wishes,
Shelby

Shelby Oldroyd

Curriculum and Assessment Assistant

College of Arts and Sciences

154E Denney Hall, 164 Annie & John Glenn Ave.
Columbus, OH 43210

Phone: 614-292-6248

http://asccas.osu.edu
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July 21, 2020





Dear colleagues,

 

I am writing to you on behalf of the summer working groups from the ASCC who have been charged with reviewing current courses that are being reviewed for permanent Distance Learning (DL) status. We have identified a recurring problem in several of those proposals: that they do not adequately address the unit’s rationale for requesting a permanent change to the available modes of delivery. Some proposals cite the context of the COVID-19 pandemic, but a temporary assurance process is available for courses that need to be offered online only in the coming academic year. Others either offer no rationale or do not address the anticipated benefits of DL delivery to students, instructors, or the program.

 

The rationale for a DL proposal should, at a minimum, address the need for a permanent change to the available modes of delivery. This might include the desire to reach new audiences (either within or beyond the university), to accommodate the needs of instructors who may be away from campus, or to provide courses for a planned online certificate or degree program that might generate new revenue. A fully developed rationale would also address any challenges (pedagogical, logistical, fiscal) associated with online delivery of the course, and would discuss how the DL version of the course fits within the unit’s overall curricular map.

 

[bookmark: _GoBack]In addition to any other contingencies that were outlined in this email from Shelby Oldroyd, the following courses: History 3680 and Religious Studies 3680 are being returned to your department because the committee was not satisfied with the rationales provided in the proposals. At your earliest convenience, please submit a revised proposal that meets all of the outlined contingencies and also includes a detailed, yet brief, rationale within the “rationale field” in curriculum.osu.edu. 



Please note: Any courses that are still pending formal approval after August 7, 2020 will move to the assurance process (no additional submission will be required) so that they can be offered in the fall. Thank you for your attention to this matter. Shelby Oldroyd and I are also available to field any questions you may have about this request. 



Kind regards,



Alison Crocetta

Chair, ASCC 

Associate Professor

Department of Art

 




